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HOBBS OCD
August 29, 2011 g
SEp 01 2011
Mr. Elidio Gonzales
Hobbs OCD District 1 ﬁECENED

1625 North French Drive
Hobbs, NM 87240

RE: Targa Midstream Services LLC
Eunice Plant Acid Gas Injection Well
Administrative Order SWD-1161, Case No. 14575

Dear Sir:

Per the above mentioned Administrative Order dated February 23, 2009, first paragraph, page 3 of 4,
Targa is providing written notice of the date of commencement of injection to the Division’s District 1
Office. Targa started the equipment and injected water and acid gas on Wednesday August 24, 2011.
That is the date injection commenced. Also commencing that date Targa shall submit monthly reports
of the disposal operations on Division form C-1135, in accordance with Division Rules 26.13 and 7.24.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me at
cwrangham(@targaresources.com or (432)-688-0542.

Sincerely,

/

Cal Wrangham
Targa Resources ES&H Manager

cc: E. Hawkins-Targa Legal Senior Counsel
B. Little-Eunice Area Manager
R. Woodell-ES&H Specialist
J. Keiser-Assistant Vice-President ES&H



